





























Isaacs.MLA, Joan

From: info@tricitieschamber.com
Sent: Friday, July 27, 2018 1:05 PM
Subject: Online Payment Confirmation

Your online payment request has been received by Tri-Cities Chamber of Commerce .

Payment Confirmation

Name: [N

Company: Joan [saacs MLA
Transaction Number: 10113700
CC Number:-

Amount: $51.45

Description Item(s) Quantity Total Amount
Registration - Mayors' BBQ 2018 Attendees: 1 1 $51.45
Grand Total: - $51.45

This Email was automatically generated. For questions or feedback, please contact us at:
Tri-Cities Chamber of Commerce

#205 - 2773 Barnet Highway Coquitlam, BC V3B 1C2

(604) 464-2716

info@tricitieschamber.com

https://tricitieschamber.com/







Invoice

Date Invoice #
7/27/2018 6864
Invoice To
BC Liberal Caucus
Room- Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
V8V 1X4
P.O. No. Terms Rep
Due on receipt SA
Quantity ltem Description Price Each Amount
TLM - Ad Regular August 2018 issue in The Light Magazine 1,099.00 1,099.00
Ad Size: 6 columns (10") x 5"
Ad Name: MCC Supplement
Contact Person: _
TLM - Discount Regular Ad Discount for Regular Display ad -220.00 -220.00
GST on sales 5.00% 43.95
GST@ 5.0% $43.95
Total $922.95

GST/HST No.: |

MLA share = $65.93

Phone #

Fax # E-mail

Web Site

604-510-5070 x 102

604-510-5077 office@lightchristianmedia.ca

www.lightmagazine.ca



MLA share = $65.93


From: Facebook Ads Team <advertise-noreply @support.facebook.com>
Sent: Friday, july 13, 2018 1:39:57 PM
To

Subject: Your Facebook Ads Receipt (Account ID: ||| G

B3 Rreceipt forl N (~ccount 1D: I

Summary
AMOUNT BILLED DATE RANGE :
Jun 20, 2018 4:30pm - Jul 13, 2018 1:30pm
PRODUCT TYPE
Facebook Ads
BILLING REASON PAYMENT METHOD
You're being billed because you reached your Vis
billing threShOlQ' REFERENCE NUMBER®:
ZMLAFF2S62

CAMPAIGN RESULTS AMOUNT

E4post: "Exciting Coquitlam Celebrates Canada Day! Thanks..." 1,438 $11.97

Impressions
% Post: "Seniors should not be left in the cold. Taxi..." 1,650 $9.65
Impressions
Postf] Il is not the only one waiting for a..." 1,833 $14.84
Impressions .
Post: "Join Leader of the Official Opposition Andrew..." 1,441 $18.62
Impressions
18 Women 40+ 58 $1.24
Impressions
iPage Likes - 40+ Male , | 61 $1.26
: Impressions
i€tPage Likes 88 $1.14
impressions
CAMPAIGN TOTAL $68.72
TOTAL _ ‘ $58.72

Transaction 1D: 1599845553459979-3620859

Thanks,

The Facebook Ads Team Manage Your Ads

This is an automated message. Please do not reply. If you have questions about ads, you can get help. You can also manage your email
notification settings for this ad account. ‘
Facebook, Inc., Attention: Community Support, 1 Facebook Way, Menlo Park, CA 94025










Receipt for
Account D

Payment Date
Aug 8, 2018, 9:13 PM

Payment Method
Vis
Reference Number HARKQFJS62

Transaction D
1632957070148831-3696672

Product Type
Facebook

Campaigns

Page Likes — Copy
From Jul 24 2018 1 30 PM to Aug 8 2018 9 00 PM

18-39

Page Likes — Copy 2
From Jul 24 2018 1 30 PM to Aug 8 2018 9 00 PM

18-39

Post: "Thank you Tri-Cities Chamber of Commerce for..."

From Jul 24 2018 1 30 PM to Aug 8 2018 9 00 PM

Post "Thank you Tri-Cities Chamber of Commerce for

Post: "Andrew Wilkinson and | toured the Kwikwetlem..."

From Jul 24 2018 1 30 PM to Aug 8 2018 9 00 PM

Post "Andrew Wilkinson and toured the Kwikwetlem

Facebook nc

1601 Willow Road

Menlo Park CA 94025-1452
United States

Paid

$300.00 CAD

You're being billed because you reached your $300 00 billing threshold

4 417 mpressions

5061 mpressions

1238 mpressions

1540 mpressions

$151.26

$151 26

$128.74

$128 74

$10.00

$10 00

$10.00

$10 00



Receipt for [N
Account 10 S

Payment Date
Jul 22, 2018, 12:03 AM

Payment Method
Visa
Reference Number: HQXYDHJR62

Transaction 1D
1819647398146455-3642793

Paid

$176.81 CAD

This is your monthly bill.

Product Type
Facebook
Campaigns
Women 40+
$51.84
From Jul 13, 2018, 10:00 AM to Jul 20, 2018, 11:00 PM
40+ 2,563 Imprassions $51.84
Page Likes - 40+ Male
$51.79
From Jul 13, 2018, 10:00 AM to Jul 20, 2018, 11:00 PM
40+ 2,421 Impressions $51.79
Page Likes
$51.80
From Jut 13, 2018, 10:00 AM to Jul 20, 2018, 11:00 PM
18-39 2,841 Impressions $51.80
Post: "Join Leader of the Official Opposition Andrew..."” s
21.38
From Jul 13, 2018, 10:00 AM to Jul 20, 2018, 11:00 PM
Post: "Join Leader of the Official Opposition Andrew..." 1,767 Impreasslons $21.38

Facebaok, Inc.

1601 Willow Road

Menlo Park, CA 94025-1452
United States




Account ID

Payment Date
Jui 22, 2018, 12:03 AM

Payment Method
vis{ill
Reference Number: JQXYDHJR62

Transaction ID
1819647401479788-3642794

Product Type
Instagram

Paid

$1.38 CAD

This is your monthly bill.

Campaigns

Post: "Senlors should not be left in the cold. Tax}..."

From Jul 4, 2018, 10:04 AM to Jul 7, 2018, 7:30 AM $0.35
Post: "Seniors should not be left in the cold. Taxi..." 39 Impressions $0.35
Post: "Ex;ﬂng Coquitlam Celebrates Canada Day! Thanks..." $1.03
From Jul 4, 2018, 10:04 AM to Jul 7, 2018, 7:30 AM
Post: "Exciting Coquitlam Celebrates Canada Day! Thanks..." 129 Impressions $1.03

Facebook, Inc.

1601 Willow Road

Menlo Park, CA 94025-1452
United States







BILLTO

Joan Isaacs I
#510-2950 G en Drve _
Coqu tam, Brtsh Coumb a V3B 0J1 I
604-942-5020 I
SHARE [ Video CAD$300.00
Invo ce: #MLAJOA-0001 Due: October 4, 2018
September 20, 2018

| ems Prce Qy Toa
SHARE [ Video $300.00 1.00 $300.00
Notes ' Total: $300.00
Thank you! Pad: $0.00

Amount Due (CAD): $300.00



























Ministry of Citizens' Services

BC Mail Plus

PO Box 9453 Stn Prov Govt

Victoria BC V8W _9V7
Ph:250-952-5102 F:250-952-5117
Email: BCMPACCT@Victorial.gov.bc.ca

Invoice
. . Document Number Date
Bill To: R 31-Jul-2018

Customer Number/2nd Reference No.
/

JOAN ISAACS, MLA

COQUITLAM-BURKE MTN CONSTITUENCY
510-2950 GLEN DR

COQUITLAM BC V3B 0J1

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT $

Page 1 of 1

Please keep the bottom portion for your records and return the top portion with your payment

ShipTo -%g- Invoice Date 07/31/2018

Product # Description Quantity Price/Unit Amount Tax
7777000800  Packages Mailed 2 EA 5.97 /EA 11.94 G
Subtotal 11.94
GsT/HST # I 5.000 % 11.94 0.60
Total (CAD) 12.54

Please make chegues pagable to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to:
Queen's Printer, P.O. Box 9451 Stn Prov Govt, Victoria, BC , V8W 9V7
A $30 SERVICE FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR EACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE. NOTICE: TERMS NET 30 DAYS.
INTEREST W LL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS.

Tax Indicators: G - GST/HST P - PST  PST# S Printed: 08/07/2018 12:36:14












DIK'S WARKET HOUSE
Coquitlam
100 2918 Glen Drive

waw, dik .can
HST:

2018-08-31
a#: 180831101538N0348166S51
a On IPOS1
Q1Y PRICE  EXT
100444 i 2.89 2.89
and Creamo Half & Half 473ml
Total Itenms: i
Sub-Tatal: 2.89
TOTAL: 2,89
Payment (DEBIT): 2,89
Change: 0.00

us how we did www.diksmarkethouse con

DIK'S MARKET HOUSE

#100 - 2918 GLEN DRIVE

COQUITLAM BC V3B2P3
6044541215

DEBIT SALE

MID: 6027848

TID: 003 REF#: 00000020
Batch # 692 RRN:

08/31/18

APPR CODE: 131555

Trace: 00157017

DEBIT/DEFAULT Proximity

*Ehhhhhd

ANMOUNT $2.89
APPROVED

SIGNATURE NOT REQUIRED

Interac
AID:  A0D00002771010
TVR: 80 00 00 80 00
ACCOUNT WitL BE DEBITED WITH THE
ABOVE AOUNT
(OR CREDITED IF CREDIT VOUCHER)
RETALN THIS COPY FOR STATEMENT
VERIFICATION

THANK YOU / MERCH

MERCHANT COPY







Mobile Online Activation

get started
e Number
& Add-ons

'w Your Order

lent

6. Transaction Summary

Thanks for submitting your activation request. Your request has been processed. Full details are below.

Account Information
Name:

Date of Birth: -

Address: 2950 Glen Drive, Unit 510,
Coquitlam, BC, V3B0J1

Alt. Phone #: [ N

Email: I -

ook.com

Self Serve Username: _@ouﬂ
ook.com

Password: HXXXXXXX

Security Question: r

Security Answer:

Account #:
Phonei#:

Transferred#?:

Language:

No

English




Plan And Add-Ons

Plan $40.00

Optional Add-Ons:
None $0

Pre-Tax Total: $40.00
Tax: $4.80
Total Amount Owing: $44.80

Pavment Information:

Credit or VISA Debit Card Yes

Registered:
AutoPay Registered: Yes
AutoPay Amonnt: $40.00
~ Tax*: $4.80
Total AutoPay Amount: $44.80
Next AutoPay Date: 02-Aug-18

*Taxes are applicable and will be charged on your next payment date. Taxes are calculated based on the province of your
phone number.









